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| live on at Rungstedlund
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Rungstedlund’s history can be traced back almost
500 years. For several centuries, there was a
roadside inn here; later, it became an agricultural
property. The current buildings were constructed
in the 1800s.

Karen Blixen’s father bought the property in
1879; she was born here, and Rungstedlund was
her home throughout her life except for her years
at the farm in Africa.

Since Karen Blixen’s death, the house has been the
backdrop for meetings of the Danish Academy. In
1987, the board of the Rungstedlund Foundation
approved the creation of a museum for Karen
Blixen at Rungstedlund. This museum opened on
15 May 1991.

One wing contains Karen Blixen’s rooms, which
have been left as they were in her day. There is
also a small gallery with oil paintings, pastels, and
drawings executed by Karen Blixen.
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The other wing with the museum’s main entrance
contains the museum store, café, exhibition room,
and library, fashioned from the former storage
building, where a horse stable, carriage house, and
hayloft were once found.

Karen Blixen wanted the park and forest to
be preserved undivided and zoned as a bird
sanctuary. This happened in 1958 with the
establishment of the Rungstedlund Foundation.
The forest is a so-called forest reserve, which
includes quite a few beeches of which many are
between 250 and 300 years old. Almost 200
birdhouses have been assembled in the trees and
approximately 40 different typical Danish bird
species breed here. Scattered about the park and
forest are benches named for birds or for people
who had some connection to the house in Karen
Blixen’s time.
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Layout of the Karen Blixen Museum.
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The Green Room.
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“Ewald’s Room”, where Karen Blixen wrote all her books.
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View toward the Sound. The main house is seen on the left.
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The house seen from the park.
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Steen Eiler Rasmussen’s photograph of Karen Blixen in the bird sanctuary,
ca. 1958. Behind her can be seen one of the many birdhouses.
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